
July 3, 2019 

Audrey Corbett Brooks, FOIA Public Liaison 
General Services Administration 
1800 F Street, NW, Room 7308 
Washington, DC 20405 

Delivered via email to: oigfoia-privacvact\Cligsaig. gov 

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 

Dear Ms. Brooks: 

4801 Tesla Dr. 
Suite C 

Bowie, :tviD 20715 

(301) 352-4901 
Fax ( 443) 782-0652 

Ron.Martin@rcm-corp.com 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), 5 D. S.C. § 552, I am submitting a 
request for the following information: 

1) The Internet Protocol (IP) Address used to access beta.sam.gov and submit 
feedback purporting to be from RCM Solutions owner and employee(s). The 
The feedback/comments were brought to the undersigned's attention on May 
23, 2019 by Sonya Pearrell, a GSA employee. To assist with the location of 
the requested information, I have enclosed correspondence I sent to GSA on 
June 21, 2019, which identifies persons who will have the requested 
information. At a minimum, the people with the information include, 
Matthew R. McGuire, Director, Office of the Assistant CIO Acquisition IT; 
Vicky Niblett, Deputy Assistant Commissioner, Integrated Award 
Environment and Sonya Pearrell. 

2) All information gathered by or created by GSA pertaining to the comments 
submitted on beta.sam.gov, addressed in No. 1, above. 

Where an exemption you might claim applies to only a portion of the information 
requested, please redact or remove the exempt material and release the remainder of the 
information. ··.·•~· 

I am affiliated with a private corporation and am seeking information for use in the 
company's business and to look into fraudulent use ofbeta.sam.gov. 

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of$100.00. If you estimate that 
the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first. 
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Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 

Ronald C. Martin 
President & CEO 

j'/JI~ 
Enclosures 

4801 Tes1a Dr. 
Suite C 

Bowie, MD 20715 

(301) 352-4901 
Fax (443) 782-0652 

Ron.Martin@rcm-corp.com 
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